Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 10:14 AM

To: ‘David De Courcy Bower'

Cc: Fetter, Robert H.; Rick.Podlaski@thermofisher.com; Denice Nelson; Brenna Bellmer
Subject: RE: BRRTS# 02-36-578316 - Former Hamilton Industries Work Plan: Notice To Proceed

Good morning David,

| received the paper copy of the Investigation Work Plan on Friday, January 6, 2017. | have since reviewed it, so this
email acts as my notice to proceed with the work plan. If you have any questions as you proceed with the investigation,
please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: David De Courcy Bower [mailto:david.decourcybower@erm.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 2:35 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Cc: Fetter, Robert H.; Rick.Podlaski@thermofisher.com; Denice Nelson; Brenna Bellmer
Subject: BRRTS# 02-36-578316 - Former Hamilton Industries Work Plan

Mr. Beggs,

Please find attached the Work Plan for investigation of the former Hamilton Industries Site located in Two Rivers,
Wisconsin (BRRTS# 02-36-578316). The Work Plan is provided as requested in the letter received by Thermo Fisher
Scientific, Inc dated November 18, 2016. A hard copy is to follow.

Please contact us if you have any questions or comments,
David

David de Courcy-Bower, P.E.
Principal Consultant

ERM

700 W. Virginia Street | Ste. 601 | Milwaukee, W1 53204
T 414-977-4705 | M 414-335-0877

E david.decourcybower@erm.com | W www.erm.com
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